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Mr. 0. L. Olson, Project Manager LBarrett
Basalt Waste Isolation Project Office HdMiller
U.S. Department of Energy JOBunting
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Richland, Washington 99352 JKennedy

RE: NRC REVIEW OF DRAFT "REPOSITORY HORIZON IDENTIFICATION REPORT"
RHO-BW-ST-28P (2 VOLUMES) OCTOBER, 1983.

-

Dear Mr. Olson:

The purpose of this letter is to point out an error in our July 5, 1984
comment letter on ST-28. In Comment 3, on the first page of the letter, the
o third sentence reads "From the 11censing standpoint, the construction function
is paramount" (emphasis added). This sentence should read "From the 1icensing
standpoint, the performance function is paramount® (emphasis added).

Kindly bring this to the attention of those who may be interested.
If you have any questions concerning this matter, please call me at
FTS-427-4674.

Sincerely,

IR SERD BT

Robert J. Wright
Repository Projects Branch
Division of Waste Management
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